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Saman Mughal

From: muhammad.nadeem@ctc.org.pk
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:41 PM
To: FAHEEM, Arshad
Cc: Amnakhan4004; Hrmatters Kpk
Subject: Re: [EXT] As Fahema code 32 requset medical leaves
Attachments: Screenshot_2024-10-09-15-09-46-267_com.whatsapp.jpg; Screenshot_

2024-10-09-15-09-39-209_com.whatsapp.jpg; Screenshot_2024-10-09-15-09-27-383
_com.whatsapp.jpg; Screenshot_2024-10-09-15-09-21-918_com.whatsapp.jpg

On 2024-10-09 04:11, FAHEEM, Arshad wrote: 
> Dear UC officer, 
>  Please provide prescription having clear picture of stamp  as the  
> prescription have been stamped twice and is not clear. 
>  
>  Dr. Arshad Faheem 
>  Immunization Officer, 
>  Peshawar 
>  World Health Organization 
>  +92-334-0010071 
>  Faheema@who.int 
>  
> ------------------------- 
>  
> From: muhammad.nadeem@ctc.org.pk <muhammad.nadeem@ctc.org.pk> 
> Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:31 AM 
> To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int> 
> Cc: Amnakhan4004 <amnakhan4004@gmail.com>; Hrmatters Kpk  
> <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org> 
> Subject: [EXT] As Fahema code 32 requset medical leaves 
>  
> Dear Seniors 
>  
> I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to inform you about an  
> unfortunate incident involving our Area Supervisor Faheema while on  
> her way to work this morning, she was involved in a motorbike  
> accident. 
> Unfortunately, the accident resulted in fractures to her arm and feet. 
>  
> After medical evaluation, the doctor has advised her to take complete  
> bed rest for one  week to allow for proper recovery. 
>  
> Best regards 
> Muhammad Nadeem khan 
> Ucpo sikandartown 
 
After bike accident Area supervisor Faheema accompanied her to Lady Reading Hospital (LRH), where she received first 
aid. After the initial treatment, she was advised to take 7 days of bed rest. Thereafter she visited Dr. Nasrullah at his 
private clinic, where he extended the recommended rest period to 21 days for a full recovery. 
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Dr. Nasrullah's prescription is attached for your reference. 
 
Muhammad Nadeem khan 
Ucpo sikandar town 


